

DANA HILLS HIGH SCHOOL
33333 Golden Lantern
Dana Point, California 92629
ASU Meeting Minutes – Regular Meeting
ASU Classroom
Date: 2/28/18

Call to Order:

ASU President Tommy Ferry called the meeting to order at: 11:03 A.M.

Roll Call (Total 27):

Ferry, Tommy
Sloan, Elliot
Meneses, Mikaela
Hart, Bailey
Pelini, Nate
Bhardwaj, Nick
Exworthy, Matt
Angel, Shelby
Reeves, Rachel
Espinoza, Megan
Hutchinson, Jill
Ward, Lauren
McDermott, Maddie
Franco, Tabi
Mann, Tracy
Craven, Caroline
Rogers, Kennedy
Flores, Grecia
Hanna, Sophia
Paggio, Mikayla
Casillas, Bella
Buttersworth, Camden
Shaver, Anna
Gendreau, Izzy
Greenbaum, Julia
Halloran, Caroline
Pavoncelli, Valentia

Absent (7): Anna Shaver, Grecia Flores, Caroline Craven, Tabi Franco, Bella Casillas, Lauren Ward, Jillian Hutchison

Absent with Replacement (4): Mikaela Meneses (Millad Shokraee), Valentina Pavoncelli (Nick Drossel), Julia Greenbaum (Victoria Euyoque), Sophia Hanna (Riley Coffey)

Review and Approval of Minutes

It was moved by Maddie McDermott and second by Mikayla Paggio to Consent Calendar item(s):

Minutes of the 2/23/18 regular meeting of ASU.

ROLL CALL:

Ayes: 19

Nays: 0

Abstentions: 1 (Elliot Sloan)

Absent: 7

Motion approved: 19-0

Treasurer's Report- (none)

Tommy's Talks:

Tommy: "Dance or Dye is coming up and now it is called Color Clash. The term dye is sensitive due to recent instances in Florida and we will advertise it with this new title now. We are working on the dodgeball district tournament, so we need to start advertising that."

Elliot: "Do we have quorum?"

Tommy: "We will make a sick promo video with each team and have each school make a video. The date is subject to change, but it could possibly happen on April 12th. We need ASU there to support the game. It will be very cool and we need a lot of people to turn out. So, we will see. Also, we are talking about something for the walkout on March 14th and have spitting some ideas with admin. Please don't say what is happening yet because we want to find a better solution. On March 14th, we will wear our voices for victims shirts from ASU camp to honor the victims."

Casey: "On that day, we can instagram or play the video/link from ASU camp."

Tommy: "We want an alternative for the walkout so we will come up with something soon."

Casey: "What I want you to know is that there are many non-ASU kids that are very powerful about this message, giving our voice to those people. The Presidents have suggest discussing writing letters to the students at the high school."

Tommy: "We can open up the gym that day or our classrooms and have 17 minutes of silence, and during that time we can write letters to the students at the school to show our support to them. Will talk with admin."

Nick: "The mall could be supervised as well for this."

Casey: "Wherever it is, the letter writing is a great way to get people involved and in the conversation. Please say you will come to our SOCSA show (\$5)."

Elliott: "After this meeting, I will go work with Alyssa to help with the project so please let me know. I am always here."

Tommy: "Start the buzz for the district dodgeball tournament. San Clemente is super pumped and we need everyone there with all of ASU to show our school spirit. We have a very large ASU compared to most and need everyone to come support."

Adjournment: Motion to adjourn the meeting by Elliott Sloan and second by Nick Bhardwaj.

ASU President Tommy Ferry adjourned the meeting at: 11:13 A.M.

ROLL CALL:

Ayes: 19

Nays: 0

Abstentions: 1

Absent: 7

Motion approved: 19-0

ASU Secretary
Mikaela Meneses

ASU President
Tommy Ferry

Activities Director
Ken Nedler